MYOB Advanced

Release Notes

2021.1.2



Contents

Introduction	1
What's New in this Release?	1
Installing this Release	1
Upgrade Note: WFM Customisation	1
New Features	2
WFM Onboarding Integration	2
Setting up Integration	2
Synchronising Employee Records	3
Validating the Synchronisation	5
Advanced People	7
Updates to Entitlement Rollover Dates	7
Update to Entitlement Adjustments	8
Attachment Orders	9
Multiple Leave Requests on One Day	10
Payroll Expense Allocation Settings	
Update to Timesheet Imports	
Support for eSign	
Setting up eSign	13
Sending Documents for Signing	15
Checking Document Statuses	15
Resolved Issues	17
Payroll and Self-Service	17

Introduction

Welcome to the 2021.1.2 release of MYOB Advanced.

What's New in this Release?

The 2021.1.2 release adds features that enable MYOB Advanced People to integrate with the MYOB Advanced Workforce Management product and provides a range of other updates to the Advanced People module. This release also addresses issues identified in previous releases.

Installing this Release

The 2021.1.2 release is automatically deployed to all production accounts.

Upgrade Note: WFM Customisation

This release adds features to the integration with MYOB Advanced Workforce Management. These features were previously installed as a customisation to earlier versions of MYOB Advanced. <u>Before</u> upgrading to 2021.1.2, you must uninstall the **MYOB.Advanced.AT.2021.109.R2** customisation.

New Features

WFM Onboarding Integration

This release expands the integration between MYOB Advanced People and MYOB Advanced Workforce Management (WFM) introduced in the 2020.8 release to support the Workforce Management employee onboarding process. When employees are created in Advanced Workforce Management, matching employee records are now automatically created in Advanced People.

Note: To integrate with Advanced Workforce Management, the "Work Force Management" feature must be enabled on the Enable/Disable Features screen (CS100000).

Integration features were introduced in the 2020.8.0 release. See the 2020.8 Release Notes for information on setting up Advanced People and Advanced Workforce Management to import timesheet data and include it in pay runs.

Setting up Integration

This release adds a new Workforce Management Preference screen (MPAT1010), which lets you set default values for details that aren't brought across by the integration:

Workforce Management Preferences 🔥			
* Employee Class:	EMPLYDFT - Employee Default	Q	0
* Branch:	RR - Ryob Retail	Q	0
* Department:	SALES - Store Front	,0	0
* Calendar:	AUCALENDAR - Australian Calendar	,0	0
* Employee Numbering Sequence:	WFM	,0	0
* Default Pay Group ID:	WFMWEEKLY	,0	0
Default Employer Super Fund Pay Item:	EMPLOYERSU - EmployerSuper	0	0

The previous screenshot shows the Workforce Management Preference screen for Australian companies—in New Zealand, some of the fields differ:

Workforce Management Preferences 🔥		
* Employee Class:	GENERAL - Employee General	0
* Branch:	MAIN - Main	P 0
* Department:	ACCOUNTS - Accounts Department	P /
* Calendar:	NZCALENDAR - New Zealand Calend	P /
* Employee Numbering Sequence:	WFM	P 0
* Default Pay Group ID:	VINCE	P 0
Default Employee KiwiSaver Pay Item:	EMPEESUP	P 0
Default Employer KiwiSaver Pay Item:	EMPSUP	P /
ACC Levy Exempt:	Acc Exempt	

These settings must be configured before syncing employees from Advanced Workforce Management.

Note:	For New Zealand companies, the Default KiwiSaver employer contribution
	must be set in Advanced Workforce Management at Management > Settings
	> Company Settings before creating employees.

Synchronising Employee Records

Once the integration has been set up, any time an employee is created in Advanced Workforce Management, a matching employee record will be created in Advanced People. Employees can be created in two ways:

- By an employee following the Advanced Workforce Management onboarding process. When the employee clicks **Submit** at the end of the process, the information they entered is used to create the employee record in Advanced.
- By a manager clicking the + button on the Management > Employees screen in Advanced Workforce Management. After the manager completes the Add New Employee form and clicks **Add Employee**, the information they entered is used to create the employee record in Advanced.

In MYOB Advanced, the employee record is created with the following details:

- Employees screen (EP203000)
 - The Personal Info, Contact Info and Address Info sections are populated with information entered by the employee during the onboarding process.
 - The Employee Settings section is populated with the defaults from the Workforce Management Preferences screen (see page 2).
- Pay Details screen (MPPP2310)
 - Pay items are added to the employee's Standard Pay
 - Superannuation/KiwiSaver pay items are added to the employee's Standard Pay where possible—see "Synchronising Superannuation" on page 4
 - The Pay Distribution tab is populated with the bank account details entered by the employee during the onboarding process.
 - In Australia, the Taxation tab is populated with the TFN declaration details entered by the employee during the onboarding process.

• In NZ, the Definition of Week tab is populated with the employee's Standard Hours (if they exist).

The employee is initially set to Inactive—the record can be made Active once a payroll administrator has checked the record to make sure that it has all of the necessary information (see "Validating the Synchronisation" on page 5).

The employee record is assigned an Employee ID by Advanced People—this ID is displayed in Advanced Workforce Management in the **Reference** field on the employee's Personal Information tab:

John Doe L0002 - Receiving at Sydney Fulfilment since September 8, 2015											
back to list											
Image: Personal Information	Personal Information										
☆ Address Information											
Dight to Wark Information	Personal details										
Right to work information	First name	Middle name									
Bank Accounts	John	not set									
	Last name	Preferred name									
Finance and Payroll	Doe	not set									
Additional Information	Date of birth 04-01-1979	Gender Male									
Documents and Notes											
Medical / Emergency Contact	Employment details	Start date									
© Cathiana	L0002 - Receiving	08-09-2015									
Settings Roster, Time and Attendance	PIN 7453	Reference EP00000042									
🖏 Leave and Availability	Contact details										
ন্থ Licences and Training	Email john.doe@rbyte.com										
Reporting Hierarchy	Mobile number	Alternate phone number									

Synchronising Superannuation

When an employee is added from Advanced Workforce Management, superannuation pay items are added to their Standard Pay, as long as pay items that correspond to the employee's superannuation details exist in Advanced People. (If corresponding pay items don't exist, they should be created before syncing employees.)

- In Australia, if a pay item exists in Advanced People for the Super fund that the employee chose during the onboarding process, that super pay item will be added to their Standard Pay.
- In New Zealand, if a pay item exists in Advanced People for the KiwiSaver rate that the employee chose during the onboarding process, that KiwiSaver pay item will be added to their Standard Pay.

In both cases, if there is no pay item in Advanced People that matches the employee's superannuation information, an action will be displayed for this on the employee's Onboarding Actions tab (see "Onboarding Actions" on page 5).

Validating the Synchronisation

When an employee was added automatically from Advanced Workforce Management, a **WFM Status** field is available on the Pay Details screen (MPPP2310):

Pay Details 🕁													
🖹 🖍 K < > > Actions - Employees TFN Declaration - Reports -													
Employee ID: Employee name:	WFM00030 - Bloggs, a Bloggs, Jo	o ol	* Status: Inactive WFM Status: Onboarding				* *						
Standard Pay I Taxation	Employment Settings	Employee Defaults	Entitle	ment Balances	Payroll Tax	Pay Distribution	Onboarding A	ctions					
Pay Details for: WFMW	EEKLY 🔎	WFMWeekly											
\circ + \times \downarrow \uparrow \bowtie													
🖹 🕕 🗋 Pay Item Amou	unt(\$) per	Quant	tity	Units	Effective Date	Expiry Date	Taxation	Туре	Ent.				

When the employee is first created, this field is set to "Onboarding". Once a payroll administrator has reviewed the new employee record and taken any actions necessary (see below), they can change the status to "Onboarded". The employee's **Status** cannot be set to "Active" until their **WFM Status** is "Onboarded".

Once the employee is Active, you can include them in pays in Advanced People and import timesheet data for the employee from Advanced Workforce Management into Advanced People.

Onboarding Actions

A new Onboarding Actions tab has been added to the Pay Details screen for employees who were added from Advanced Workforce Management. This tab displays any actions that a payroll administrator may need to take before activating the employee record, e.g. reviewing settings or adding missing information.

Pay	Pay Details 👷														
🖹 🖍 🄀 K S S Actions - Employees TFN Declaration - Reports -															
	Employee	ID:	WFM00030	- Bloggs,	م ol	* Status:		Inactive							
	Employee name: Bloggs, Jo				WFM Status:		Onboarding -								
St	andard Pay	• Taxation	Employment	Settings	Employee Defaults	Entitlement Balances	• Onboarding Actions								
8	Section				Description										
>	Standard	Pay		!	Unable to create a S	Unable to create a Standard Pay. Check Workforce Management Preferences.									
	Super Fur	ıd		!	Super Fund not four	nd. Create Super Fund a	and link to S	Standard Pay							
	Taxation				Has claimed zone/s	pecial tax offset. Review	tax offset s	settings.							

Employee Sync Issues Report

An Employee Sync Issues report is available in Advanced Workforce Management at **Management > Reporting > Employee**. This report displays any issues that occurred when Workforce Management attempted to send employee information to Advanced People.

Employ	ees Sync Issues Report		
		⊡ ▼ Q	Export CSV
Employee	Sync Issue	Last Successful Sync	Actions
C Cowles	payroll.createEmployee is not a function	Never	Sync
C Cullimore	payroll.createEmployee is not a function	Never	Sync
Chloe Keats	Integration Error: https://wfm-integration.uat.enterprise.myabdev.com/api/payroll/employees/ - 502 Bad Gateway - {"CorrelationId":"cc145f7f-56bd-4822-af03-f13e6ed6a237","Response":"Encountered an error while requesting data from destination product, message: Entity EmployeeMessage not found , code:NotFound"}	Never	Sync
D Doole	payroll.createEmployee is not a function	Never	Sync

If the sync failed because of a connection or setup issue, click the **Sync** link in the Actions column to resend the employee information to Advanced People.

If the sync failed due to errors in the employee's data, e.g. the employee has the wrong postcode for their country, a manager should update the employee's record on the Employees screen in Advanced Workforce Management; when they click **Update Employee**, the system will resync the employee's information with Advanced People.

Importing Employees

As in Advanced 2020.8, you can export employees from the MYOB Advanced People system via an export scenario and import them into MYOB Advanced Workforce Management from the **Settings > Importers > Import Employees** screen.

Note: See <u>"Importing employees via Excel/CSV" on the MYOB Advanced</u> <u>Workforce Management Help Centre</u> for information on the import file specification.

This release adds a new **externalId** field to the exporter. When employees are exported from Advanced People and imported into Advanced Workforce Management, this field is used to stop the employee being synchronised back to Advanced People.

Advanced People

Updates to Entitlement Rollover Dates

New Zealand only

This release adds the ability for NZ companies to set custom entitlement trigger dates on a per-employee basis. (The entitlement trigger date when an employee becomes entitled and is used to calculate entitlement accruals and entitlement rollovers.) In previous releases, entitlements could be triggered per employee based on their start date; the ability to enter a custom trigger date for each employee allows for scenarios such as when an employee transitions from contract to permanent employment, which means their entitlement begins at the date of their transition, not their original start date.

In NZ companies, the **Trigger Date** field on the Entitlements screen (MPPP3300), has a new "Employee Specific" option, replacing the existing "Employee Start Date" option:

	* Entitlement ID: AL4WEEKS O Active												
Enderenenen D. ALAVYEENS X Concerns X CONC													
RULES MEMBERSHIP VAL	RULES MEMBERSHIP VALUATION												
DEFINITION	Trigger Date:	Dellara		At Daried End:	C/Ewd Balance								
Limit Total Acc Employee Specific Calendar Year	ingger bate.	Units	Weeks	Full Time Hours Per Year:	2,080.0000	-							
Employee DoB Custom	fte the specified time period has ela	ipsed.											
lime period after trigger date	Period Duration Period	Entitlement Unit	Lump Sum										
> 0	1 Years	4.0000											

When the "Employee Specific" option is selected for an entitlement, the trigger date is taken from the employee's pay details. For NZ companies, the Employment tab of the Pay Details screen (MPPP2310) contains a new table that shows the trigger dates for all of the employee's entitlements:

Employee ID:	EP00000006 - Palmer	r Michael, Mr. 🔎	Status:	Active	*		
Employee name:	Palmer Michael, Mr.						
STANDARD PAY	TAXATION EMPLO	YMENT SETTINGS	EMPLOYEE DEFAULT	S ENTITLEMENT BALANCES	DEFINITION OF WEEK	KIWISAVER	PAY DISTRIBUTION
	40/00/4000						
Employee start date:	16/09/1986 +						
Employee end date:	Ť						
Employee entitlemen	its based on these dates:						
\circ + \times	↔ X						
Entitlement ID	Entitlement Description	Trigger Date Rule	Override	Trigger Date			
SICK LEAVE	Sick Leave	Employee Specific		7/06/2021			
	4 Weeks Annual Leave	Employee Specific		16/09/1986			
AL4WEEKS				16/00/1096			
AL4WEEKS FBAPSSL	FBAPS Sick Leave	Employee Specific		10/03/1300			
AL4WEEKS EBAPSSL	FBAPS Sick Leave	Employee Specific		10/03/1900			
AL4WEEKS FBAPSSL	FBAPS Sick Leave	Employee Specific		10/03/1300			
AL4WEEKS EBAPSSL	FBAPS Sick Leave	Employee Specific		10/03/1300			
AL4WEEKS EBAPSSL	FBAPS Sick Leave	Employee Specific	U	10/09/1900			
AL4WEEKS FBAPSSL HOLIDAY ACT SETTI	FBAPS Sick Leave	Employee Specific		10/09/1900			
AL4WEEKS FBAPSSL HOLIDAY ACT SETTIL Work Pattern Source	FBAPS Sick Leave	Employee Specific		10(0)1900			

For entitlements where the **Trigger Date Rule** is "Employee Specific", the trigger date defaults to the employee's start date; however, you can tick the box in the **Override** column, then enter a new date specific to the employee.

Note: As with other entitlement settings, once the entitlement accruals have started through completed pay runs, changes to the trigger date value could result in incorrect accrual movements and rates. If you need to change the date, the recommended process is to create a new entitlement and entitlement adjustment to transfer existing accrued values.

Update to Entitlement Adjustments

New Zealand only

Entitlement Adjustments now include the ability to adjust an employee's accrued leave that was paid in advance. When creating an entitlement adjustment record, a new "Leave Paid in Advance" option is available in the **Type** column of the main table.

When an entitlement adjustment containing a "Leave Paid in Advance" line is released, the system generates an additional Entitlement Movement transaction with the reason "Normal Payment in Advance" (the other fields of the transaction behave as for an "Accrual Balance" line). The "Leave Paid in Advance" line does not generate a GL Batch transaction.

Attachment Orders

New Zealand only

This release adds support for District Court attachment orders in NZ companies. An attachment order tells an employer to transfer money from the debtor's wages or benefit to the creditor (WINZ or the Ministry of Justice).

You will be notified by the District Court if you need to add an attachment order for an employee. Attachment orders are set up as "Deduction" pay items and added to employees' pays in the same was as any other deduction.

New options for attachment orders are available on the Pay Items screen (MPPP2210):

- A new "Attachment Order" option has been added to the **Deduction Category** dropdown. Select this option to mark the deduction as an attachment order.
- When the "Attachment Order" option is selected, a new **Attachment Order Type** dropdown becomes available. Use this option to specify the kind of attachment order that this pay item should be used for. Choose from:
 - o Court Fine
 - o WINZ Order

The Protected Earnings options that are available for "Child Support" deductions are also available for attachment orders.

Pay Items		
Pay Item ID: <select> Type: DEDUCTION - ATTRIBUTES</select>	PATTEM LIABLITES Pescription: Deduction P	RECALCULATE STANDARD PATS ACTIONS • * Payslip label: Active Not taxed : Normal after-tax •
Maximum limit applies?: No	/ Threshold(s) app	ply?: No Super?: No Entitlement?: No
CALCULATION METHOD AD	DITIONAL INFO MEMBERSHIP	
VISIBILITY		OVERRIDE VALUE
	Show On Payslip	Allow value override for Employee(s) pay item in:
	Show Calculated Dollar Value	✓ Standard Pay
	Show Calculated Units	✓ Current Pay
EXPENSE ALLOCATION SETTI	NGS	
	Exclude from Allocation	
DEDUCTIONS	D Dadusian Dalaasa Calaulatian	
	Reducing Balance Calculation	
Deduction Category:	Attachment Order	
* Attachment Order Type:	Court Fine *	
Protected Earnings:	Legislated -	Protected Earnings rule: 60% of Net Pay
ANALI SIS		
* General Ledger Purpose:	GLPSWE - Salaries and Wag 🔎 🧷	
Supplier ID:	MOJ - Ministry of Justice 🖉 🧷	
Location:	MAIN P 0	
Payment Method:	CASH - Cash Payment 🖉 🧷	
Cash Account:	ρ 0	

Default pay items for attachment orders are added to new NZ installs. "Court Fine" attachment order pay items should have the Ministry of Justice as their supplier, while "WINZ Order" attachment orders should have WINZ as their supplier. Default suppliers for these organisations are also added to new NZ installs.

Updates have been made to the Standard Pay tab of Pay Details screen (MPPP2310) and the Employee's Current Pay screen (MPPP3130) to support attachment orders:

- The **Child Support** column has been renamed to **Deduction Details**. This column now displays "Child Support" or "Attachment Order" to indicate the kind of deduction in each line. (For pay items that are neither of these, the column is blank.)
- When selecting an attachment order pay item, **Payment Reference**, **Code** and **Particulars** fields are available in the footer. These details are required for attachment orders so that payment can be made to WINZ or the Ministry of Justice—the required details will be given to you when you receive notice of the attachment order. (The **Payment Reference** field contains the same data as the **Payment Reference** column of the main table on this screen; changing one changes the other.)

P	ay De	etails > I< <	> >	ACTIONS	- EMPLOYE	ES RE	PORTS								I	🗅 NOTES 🖌	CTIVITIES	FILES TOOLS -
Employee ID: EP00000006 - Paimer Michael, Mr. P Status: Active Paimer Michael, Mr. • STANDARD PAY TaXATION EMPLOYMENT setTings employee Defaults entitLement Balances DeFinition of week kilvisaver Pay Distribution																		
F	ay Det	ails for: ADMIN		Ad	min Team													
c	, -	+ × +	↑ ⊢	x												ALF	lecords	• 7
8		Pay Item	Amount(\$)	per	Quantity	Units	Effective Date	Expiry Date	Taxation	Туре	Ent.	Deduction Details	Payment Reference	Rate multiplier	Item Value(\$)	Item Units	Active	RDP Definition
	00	Salary	58,500.0000	Year	2,080.0000	Hours			Taxable :	Income					2,250.0000	80.0000	2	
	0 0	KhviSaver Em	3.0000		0.0000				Not taxed :	Emplo					67.5000	2.4000	1	
	0 D	KiwiSaver Em	3.0000		0.0000					Emplo					45.3900	1.6139	2	
	0 D	Sick Leave ac	0.0000	Pay	0.0000	Hours				Entitle	Yes				0.0000	0.0000	2	
	0 D	Annual Leave	0.0000	Pay	0.0000	Weeks				Entitle	Yes				173.0800 📍	0.1538	•	
	0 D	FBAPS Sick L	0.0000	Pay	0.0000	Days				Entitle	Yes				43.2700 👎	0.1923	•	
z	0 0	Court fine	,C 00.0000	Pay	0.0000	Hours			Not taxed :	Deduct		Attachment Order					2	
	Reduc	ing Balance	Yes		NEW AMO	UNT		Su	polier	IRD -	Inland Rev	enue Department	Paymen	t Reference:				\$ 2 21
	Amour	nt To Recover:		0.00	Last Reset D	Date:		Lo	cation:	MAIN		Q	Code:					
	Recov	ered To Date:		0.00				Pa	yment Method:	NZW	STPACDC	NZ Westpac Format ,0	Particula	ITS:				
	Paysli	p label:	Court fine					Ca	sh Account:	1000	10 - Cash a	t Bank - Cheque Accc ,0						

Note: As per IRD directions, child support deductions are always deducted from employees' pay first. When adding these items to an employee's pay, attachment order pay items cannot be placed above child support pay items.

Multiple Leave Requests on One Day

MYOB Advanced People now supports the scenario where an employee has multiple, partial day leave requests in a single day, e.g. a two hour leave request in the morning and another two hour leave request in the afternoon. Leave can be added via the Self-Service portal or from the Employee's Current Pay screen (MPPP3130). Leave requests on the same day cannot add up to more than one day.

Leave requests on the same day are shown separately on the Employee Calendar screen (MPES4001).

Note: The system supports leave requests of less than one day and requests of one or more whole days. Requests of 2.5 days, for example, are not supported—in this case, there would need to be two requests: one for two days and another for the extra half day.

Payroll Expense Allocation Settings

This release updates the payroll expense allocation features to support allocating leave, superannuation and WorkCover/ACC expenses.

The Expense Allocation Settings tab on the Payroll Preferences screen (MPPP1100) has been redesigned to support these updates:

- The existing **Group by Labour Item** and **Automatically Release Allocation** settings have been moved to a new Flow Settings Section.
- A new OnCost Allocation Settings section contains tick boxes that let you enable or disable the allocation of leave, superannuation and WorkCover/ACC expenses.
- The Fixed Allocation Settings and Time Allocation settings have been removed and replaced with a table that lets you set up as many allocation settings as required.

Ρ	ayro	II Preferences	6							CUSTOMISATION	TOOLS -
E) •	0									
	GENER	RAL SETTINGS	NUMBER	RING SEQUENCE	SUPERANNUATIO	N SETTINGS P	AY SUPERANNUATION	SBR REGISTRATION	EXPENSE ALLOCATION	I SETTINGS	*
A	LLOCA	TION SETTINGS -				FLOW SETTIN	IGS	01	NCOST ALLOCATION SETTI	NGS	
	Postin	g Option:			-		🗌 Group By Labou	r Item	Alloca	te Superannuation Expenses	
	Off-Ba	lance Account Grou	ib:				Automatically Re	lease Allocation	🗹 Alloca	te WorkCover/ACC Expenses	
									Alloca	te Leave Expenses	
d		+ × ⊢	x								
	0	Allocation Method	I †	Allocation Type		Branch Source	Expense Account Source	Default Account	Expense Subaccount Source	Default Subaccount	
>	0 0	Fixed		ACC/Workcover			Default Expense A	100020	Source Pay Run		
	0 D	Fixed		Allowance			Default Expense A	100030	Default Expense Subacc	00000000	
	0 0	Fixed		Income			Default Expense A	100030	Default Expense Subacc	00000000	
	0 0	Fixed		Leave			Default Expense A	100035	Source Pay Run		
	0 0	Fixed		Superannuation			Default Expense A	100035	Source Pay Run		
	0 0	Time		ACC/Workcover		Source Pay Run	Default Expense A	100020	Project	00000001	
	0 0	Time		Allowance		Source Pay Run	Inventory Item		Employee		
	0 0	Time		Income		Source Pay Run	Inventory Item		Employee		
	0 0	Time		Leave		Source Pay Run	Default Expense A	100035	Project Task	030ADMTAS	
	0 0	Time		Superannuation		Source Pay Run	Default Expense A	100035	Inventory Item		
_											

After upgrading to MYOB Advanced 2021.1.2, the table will contain entries for fixed and time-based costs for Income and Allowances, based on the settings you had previously—any other allocation settings will need to be added manually after upgrading. To add a new allocation settings entry:

- 1. Click the + button, then select the **Allocation Method**: Fixed or Time.
- 2. Select the Allocation Type. Choose from:
 - Income
 - Allowance
 - Superannuation
 - Leave
 - ACC/WorkCover
- 3. The remaining columns contain the same options that were available in previous versions. Use these to specify where the system should get the branch and expense accounts for allocations of this type.

Note: As in previous versions, the **Branch Source** applies to time-based allocations only—this column is blank for fixed allocations.

This release also adds the ability to post quantities to the GL when allocating time-based expenses. A new **Update Quantity for Time Allocation** setting is available on the Additional Information tab of the Pay Items screen (MPPP221) for Income and Allowance pay items:

Pay Items			
□ ∽ + K <	> > PAY ITEM LIABILITIES	RECALCULATE STANDARD PAYS	ACTIONS -
Pay Item ID: PI001501 Type: INCOME - In ATTRIBUTES	A Description: A Taxation:	Salary Taxable : Standard PAYG -	* Payslip label: Salary
Maximum limit applies?: No	o // Threshold(s) appl	y?: No 🖉 Su	per?: No Entitlement?
	ADDITIONAL INFO MEMBERSHIP		
VISIBILITY	Show On Payslip	Allow value override for Employee(s) pay item in:
	Show Calculated Dollar Value	✓ Standard Pay	
	Show Calculated Units	Current Pay	
EXPENSE ALLOCATION SET	TINGS		
	Exclude from Allocation Update Quantity for Time Allocation]	
ANALYSIS			
* General Ledger Purpose:	GLP001521 - Salaries and W. P		

Note: The existing **Exclude from Allocation** setting can be used to exclude pay items from leave, superannuation and WorkCover/ACC expense allocations.

Update to Timesheet Imports

This release adds options to specify an external subaccount when importing timesheet data from MYOB Advanced time cards—in previous versions, the **Ext. sub account** column on the Import Timesheets screen (MPPP7030) would always be blank for lines that were imported from time cards.

A new **Subaccount Source** column is available on the Data Map Source Types screen (MPPP7001). For lines where the **Time Card type** option is ticked, this column contains a dropdown that lets you specify where to take the subaccount from when importing time card data using this source type:

Data Map Source Types						
Ç		+ ×				
	Default type	Source type	Description	Time Card type	Import Materials	Subaccount Source
Ł	\checkmark	DEFAULT	Default Source Type	\checkmark		.
		OPERATI	Excel timesheets from Operations			Source Transaction
		WFM	Advanced People WFM			Employee Inventory Item Project Brainet Taak

Selecting an option from this columns means that the **Ext. sub account** column on the Import Timesheets screen will now be populated. Once the data is mapped, the values from the **Ext. sub account** column will be copied to the **Sub account ID** column as per your mapping rules.

Support for eSign

This release adds support for eSign features, so you can digitally sign any document attached to an MYOB Advanced record. Documents can be sent to external recipients for signing, and you can check their status to see when they have been signed. At present, MYOB Advanced supports the Adobe Sign e-signature service—more services may be added in future releases.

Note: A separate licence is required to use eSign features.

Setting up eSign

When the eSign features have been licensed, an **ESign** option is available on the Enable/Disable Features screen (CS100000). Enable this option to activate the eSign features.

Setting up an Adobe Sign Account

You will need to set up an Adobe Sign account before setting up the eSign features in MYOB Advanced—see the <u>Adobe Sign Quick Setup Guide</u> for details. When setting up the account to integrate with MYOB Advanced, you must perform the following steps:

- 1. Go to Account > Adobe API > Applications.
- 2. Click **Create** and create a CUSTOMER application. Give this application a **Name** and **Display Name** that describe the MYOB application.
- 3. Select the new application and click View/Edit, then copy down the **Client Secret**.
- 4. Select the application and click Configure OAuth for Application. On the Configure OAuth window:
 - a. Copy down the **Client Secret**.
 - b. In the **Redirect URI** field, enter: https://[URL of your MYOB Advanced site]/Pages/MB/ES/ESign.aspx e.g. https://demo.myobadvanced.com/Pages/MB/ES/Esign.aspx
 - c. Tick the **Enabled?** boxes for the following scopes:
 - user_login
 - agreement_read
 - agreement_write
 - agreement_sent
 - workflow_read
 - workflow_write
 - d. Set the **Modifier** fields for these scopes to "account".

Setting up MYOB Advanced for eSign

Once you have set up the Adobe Sign account, go to the eSign Accounts screen (MBES3010) and set up an account for each individual or group of individuals who you want to use the eSign features.

eSign Accounts							
≞ ∽ + m	Ĵ∙ K	<	>	>I CONN	ECT	DISCONNECT	
* eSign Account:		Q	ESIGN	ACCOUN	IT INFO		
	Active			* API U	RL:	https://secure.au1.adobesign.com/	
Provider Type:	AdobeSign		-	Client	ID:	*****	
Status:	Disconnected			Client	Secret:	*****	
Туре:	Shared		•				
NOTIFICATION DETAILS							
REMINDERS	EXPIRATION						
Reminders Frequency Typ	☐ Send Daily	Automati	ic Reminders	ŧ	of days before request expires: 120		

To set up a new account:

- 1. Click the + button on the eSign Accounts screen.
- 2. Select a **Type**: Individual or Shared.
 - For an Individual account, select the user who will use the account in the **Advanced User Name** field.
 - For a Shared account, use the Users tab to select the users who will share this account.

Note: Users must be set up as Employees in the MYOB Advanced system.

- 3. In the Adobe URL field, enter https://secure.au1.adobedesign.com/
- 4. Enter the client ID and secret you copied down from the Adobe Sign setup into the **Client ID** and **Client Secret** fields.
- 5. Select whether or not to send automatic daily or weekly reminders to the recipients of documents that need to be signed.
- 6. Enter the number of days before a request to sign a document will expire.

Once the account is set up, you can click **Connect** to test the connection to Adobe Sign.

Sending Documents for Signing

When logged in as a user who has been associated with an account on the eSign Accounts screen, you can access the eSign features on any record that can have documents attached to it, i.e. on any screen that has a **Files** menu.

When you open a file attachment on the File Maintenance screen (SM202510), an **eSign** button is available, if the logged in user is associated with an eSign account. Clicking this button opens the eSign Envelope window, where you can an email to one or more recipients, requesting that they digitally sign the document:

File Maintenance 圏 の 前 CHECK OUT UNDO CHECK OUT UPLOAD NEW VERSION EDIT GET LATEST VERSION SYNCHRONISATION・					
File: Sales Orders (IN 00 Checked Out By:	1909)ISA Notification Scenariv Is Hidden External Link: https://esign-retest-slow-performance.staging.myc Wild Link: [[up]Sales Orders (IN 001909)ISA Notification Sce				
Check Out Comment:	ESign Envelope	×			
VERSIONS ARTICLES ENTITIES ACCES VIEW SELECTED VERSION ESIGN Version Created By Creation Time ID Gonzales 2/08/2021 3:35 PM	ENVELOPE SETTINGS REMINDERS • eSign Owner: SIGNAUTH p Provider Type: AdobeSign Reminders Frequency Type: Daily F * Subject: Please sign # of days before request expires: 120 Ø + x H S	wner			
	B *Email Type				
	> admin@rbyte.com Needs to Sign				
	SEND SAVE SAVE & CLOSE C	>I ANCEL			

Enter a **Subject** and **Message Body** for the email and add email recipients as necessary. The Type dropdown lets you specify whether recipients need to sign the document, or will simply receive a copy of it. When you are ready, click **Send**. A new window opens, showing the document being uploaded to the e-signature service—from this window you can send the document to the recipient(s).

Checking Document Statuses

The main table on the Versions tab of File Maintenance screen (SM202510) has new columns that show the eSign status of the document:

File	ile Maintenance												
	\$	î C⊦	IECK OUT	UNDO CH	HECK OUT	UPLOAD NEW VE	RSION EDIT	GET LATEST V	/ERSION 00:0	00:00 SYNCHRO	NISATION -		
File: Sales Orders (IN 001909)\SA Notification Scenario				A Notification Scenarie	Is Hidden	External Link:	https://esign-retest-slow-	performance.staging.myc			^		
C	hecked C	Out By:						Wiki Link:	[{up}Sales Orders (IN 00	1909)\SA Notification Sce			
C	heck Out	Comment:						WebDAV Link:	https://esign-retest-slow-	performance.staging.myc			
VE	RSIONS	ARTIC	LES EN	TITIES A	CCESS RIGHT	rs synchronis	ATION						
Q	×	VIEW SEL	ECTED VER	ISION ES	IGN ⊷	x							_
2	Vers ID	Created By	Creation Time	File Size	Comment	C d	Driginal Name (if lifferent)	eSign Status	e Sign Activity Date	eSign Owner	Provider Type	eSign Versi	ion
>	1	Gonzales	2/08/2021	3:				Out for e-si.		SIGNAUTH	AdobeSign		

Use the eSign Central screen (MBES4010) to check the status of any documents that have been sent for signing and manually send reminders if necessary:

eSig	n Central							TOOLS -
Ċ	ŝ	VOID DOCUMENT REMIND RECIPIE	ENT VIEW DOCUMENT	CHECK STATUS ⊣	X Y			
Ow	ner:	EP00000023 - Ellis Pam, Ms.	∠ Me					
8	Name		* Subject	eSign Status	e Sign Activity Date	Expiration Date	Creation Date	Source Screen Name
>	Sales Orders	(IN 001909)\SA Notification Scenarios (1)	[DEMO USE ONLY] Please s	Out for e-signature	23/08/2021 11:50 PM	21/12/2021 11:50 PM	23/08/2021 1:48 PM	Sales Orders

You can also use the eSign Sync screen (MBES5010) to poll the e-signature service and update the statuses of any documents that are awaiting signatures:

eSign Sync To							
Ç	∽ PROCESS PROCESS ALL	♡•⊮ ▼					
	Subject	eSign Status	eSign Activity Date	eSign Owner	Provider Type		
>	[DEMO USE ONLY] Please s	Out for e-signature	23/08/2021 11:50 PM	HELLO	AdobeSign		

You can set up an automation schedule for this screen to update documents' statuses regularly.

Resolved Issues

The following tables detail the issues that are addressed by this release.

Payroll and Self-Service

Problem ID	Description
CE00013532 CE00013238 CE00013902 CE00014981 CE00015002 CE00015665 CE00015733 CE00015812	Import scenarios set up to import pay distribution data for employees failed with the error "Column 'PayType' cannot be null", but it was not possible to specify a pay type when setting up the import scenario. This has been resolved.
CE00017944 CE00017892 CE00017472 CE00017463 CE00017481 CE00017459	This release improves system performance when opening, saving and moving between employee records.
CE00017317 CE00017292 CE00018416	In some cases, the screen-based API failed to update employees' Pay Details. This has been resolved.
CE00014831 CE00014734	This release adds the ability to enter multiple partial day leave requests for the same day—see page 8.
CE00017664 CE00017327	The error "Cannot get tax type display text for net pay effect" could occur when trying to change the limit on a pay item. This has been resolved.
CE00017417 CE00017327	The error "Object reference not set to an instance of an object" could appear on the Employee Transfer screen (MPPP3115) when clicking Populate Entitlement Balances . This has been resolved.
CE00017175 CE00016883	In some cases, an error occurred when using a custom API to update employees' Pay Details. This has been resolved.
CE00016572 CE00016467	In NZ companies, the wrong quantity could be paid when a leave entitlement was set up in Hours, and the employee was taking less than one day of leave. This has been resolved.
CE00015434 CE00015411	The error "No working days found for employee's definition of week. Notional date cannot be calculated based on earned leave." could appear when trying to terminate an employee, when the employee's Definition of Week was defined. This has been resolved.
CE00015230 CE00015199	Leave entered in the Self-Service module did import into pay runs correctly if the affected employees' pays did not include an income pay item. As a workaround, an income pay item with the Amount or Quantity set to zero could be added to employee's Standard Pays. This has been resolved; leave now imports correctly, removing the need to add extra items to Standard Pays.
CE00018447 CE00018323	An error could occur on the Leave Request screen (MPES3021) when sorting the main table by employee. This has been resolved.
-	On NZ companies, the menu link to the Payslip report (MPPP7000) linked to the Australian version of the report (MPPP6080). This has been resolved.

Problem ID	Description
-	This release address issues with the Payslip and Pay Summary in NZ companies:
	 Student Loan amounts were missing from the PAYE amount and YTD amount on the Payslip.
	 Student Loan amounts were missing from the PAYE amount on the Pay Summary.
	• The Pay Summary included employee KiwiSaver in two columns, which meant that the totals did not add up.